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gDodge, Témara

Fro;n: Kreye, Joseph

Sent: Monday, February 16, 2009 1:36 PM
To: Dodge, Tamara

Subject: RE: Hospital assessment amendments
Tami,

LeMahieu's office wants 2 amendments {o LRB-1999, related to the hospital assessment:

2. No money would be returned to hospitals that performg rimester abortions.

They want them for Wednesday.
Call Jeff (6-9175) with questions. Thanks and good luck.

Joe

Joseph T. Kreye

Senior Legislative Attorney
Legislative Reference Bureau
(608) 266-2263

From: Dodge, Tamara

Sent: Monday, February 16, 2009 1:24 PM
To: Kreye, Joseph

Ce: Kahler, Pam

Subject: RE: Hospital assessment amendments

I am covering for Robin re: the hospital assessment. Send them over.

Tamara J. Dodge

Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O. Box 2037

Madison, WI 53701-2037

(608) 267 - 7380
tamara.dodge@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Kreye, Joseph

Sent: Monday, February 16, 2009 1:21 PM
To: Dodge, Tamara; Kahler, Pam

Subject: Hospital assessment amendments

Are either one of you covering for Robin Ryan while she's on vacation? Jeff in Rep. LeMahieu's office called me, I'm not
sure why, with 2 amendment requests.

Joseph T. Kreye

Senior Legislative Attorney
Legislative Reference Bureau
(608) 266-2263
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

~ s

TO 2009 SENATE BILL (LRB-1999/2) ”{
W

v

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 19, line 1: delete “From” and substitute “From Subject to S.\,50.38 (10),

from”.

. Page 27, line 24: after “under s. 50.38” insert\{", subject to s. 50.38 (10),”.

Page 28, line 10: after “sub. (3) (e)” insert “and subject to s.\{’)O.SS 10)”.

SN

Page 28, line 21: after “sub. (3) (e)” insert\{and subject to s. 50.38 (10)”.

v
Page 30, line 18: after “sub. (3) (e)” insert “and subject to s. 50.38 (10)”.

*

v
« Page 31, line 1: after “sub. (3) (e)” insert “and subject to s. 50.38 (10)”.

® T O W

Page 39, line 16: after that line insert:

v
Page 32, line 18: delete “The” and substitute “Subject to s. 50.38 (10), the”.

: Pl
2009 - 2010 LEGISLATURE LRBb0012)”
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2009 - 2010 Legislature -2 - LRBbOpl?/?

“(10) (a) The department\/s‘hall ensure that none of the following\r/noneys are

disbursed to a person that performs or to a person affiliated with a person that
. - . A0

performs abortions, as defined in s.253.10 (2) (a), in the trimester
of pregnancy or both: ‘ 3

1. Moneys that are collected under sub. (2) and expended under s. 49.45 (3) (e)
11-‘,/(5m),\(/5r), (6y) (ap)\{)r (ar):/or (59) (a)f/

2. Moneys that are collected under sub. (Z)énd refunded under sub.\{G).

3. Moneys that are collected under sub. (Z)Ytransferred under subt/(8), and
expended from thé/Medical Assistance quust fund.

(b) The restriction under parf(a) on disbursements and the use of federal funds
passing through the state treasury applies only to the extent that the application of

the restriction does not result in the loss of any federal funds.”.

(END)
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO 2009 SENATE BILL 62

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 19, line 1: delete “From” and substitute “Frem Subject to s. 50.38 (10),

»

from”.

. Page 27, line 24: after “under s. 50.38” insert “, subject to s. 50.38 (10),”.

. Page 28, line 10: after “sub. (3) (e)” insert “and subject to s. 50.38 (10)”.

. Page 28, line 21: after “sub. (3) (e)” insert “and subject to s. 50.38 (10)”.

. Page 31, line 1: after “sub. (3) (¢)” insert “and subject to s. 50.38 (10)”.

2
3
4
5. Page 30, line 18: after “sub. (3) (e)” insert “and subject to s. 50.38 (10)”.
6
7. Page 32, line 18: delete “The” and substitute “Subject to s. 50.38 (10), the”.
8

. Page 39, line 16: after that line insert:
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Srospind, 08 defined in . 5033 (), ordinie _hospilelefLinie bncar
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“(10) (a) The department shall ensure that none of the following %{ﬁwﬂwwww
Alne ol

disbursed to a(persoip that performs or to a (persow affiliated with a (person) that

performs abortions, as defined in s. 253.10 (2) (a), in the 2nd or 3rd trimester of
pregnancy or both:

1. Moneys that are collected under sub. (2) and expended under s. 49.4
11., (5m), (5r), (6y) (ap) or (ar), or (59) (a).

2. Moneys that are collected under sub. (2) and refunded under sub. (6).

3. Moneys that are collected under sub. (2), transferred under sub. (8), and
expended from the Medical Assistance trust fund.

(b) The restriction under par. (a) on disbursements and the use of federal funds
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

1. Page 19, line 1: delete “From” and substitute “Erem Subject to s. 50.38 (10),

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
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P
“(10) @ The department shall ensure that none of the following moneys are
disbursed to a hospital, as defined in s. 50.33 (2), or clinic that performs or to a
hospital or clinic affiliated with a health care provider, as defined in s. 146.81 (1), that
performs abortions, as defined in s. 253.10 (2) (a), in the 2nd or 3rd trimester of
pregnancy or both:
(s ;%Moneys that are collected under sub. (2) and expended under s. 49.45 (3) (e)
11., (6m), (5r), (6y) (ap) or (ar), or (59) (a).
© -2_{2> Moneys that are collected under sub. (2) and refunded under sub. (6).
s%w&; Moneys that are collected under sub. (2), transferred under sub. (8), and
W

expended from the Medical A531stance trust fund A®

“ (b) Therestriction under par. (a) on dlsbursements and the use of federal funds

passing through the state treasury applies only to the extent that the application of

(END)

o

the restriction does not result in the loss of any federal funds.”. "
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO 2009 SENATE BILL 62

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1.

>

from”.

Page 19, line 1: delete “From” and substitute “Frem Subject to s. 50.38 (10),

Page 27, line 24: after “under s. 50.38” insert “, subject to s. 50.38 (10),”.

Page 28, line 10: after “sub. (3) (e)” insert “and subject to s. 50.38 (10)”.

Page 28, line 21: after “sub. (3) (e)” insert “and subject to s. 50.38 (10)”.
Page 30, line 18: after “sub. (3) (e)” insert “and subject to s. 50.38 (10)”.
Page 31, line 1: after “sub. (3) (e)” insert “and subject to s. 50.38 (10)”.
Page 32, line 18: delete “The” and substitute “Subject to s. 50.38 (10), the”.

Page 39, line 16: after that line insert:
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“(10) The department shall ensure that none of the following moneys are
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

(a) Moneys that are collected under sub. (2) and expended under s. 49.45 (3) (e)
11., (bm), (5r), (6y) (ap) or (ar), or (59) (a).

(b) Moneys that are collected under sub. (2) and refunded under sub. (6).

(¢) Moneys that are collected under sub. (2), transferred under sub. (8), and
expended from the Medical Assistance trust fund.”.

(END)



